From: Barksdale, Joy <jbarksdale @cov.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>
Subject: Earth Station Applications

Importance: High

Good morningJeanette,
| noticed some issues with applications that | filed recently.
1. Thesetwoshouldbe transferof control applications. Canyou please change these?

File Number: SES-ASG-20190226-00189
File Number: SES-ASG-20190225-00181

2. The contact personshouldlistJason Robertsand notJohn Zucker. Ifitisnot possible tochange the
person listed, can you please just remove Mr. Zucker, as he is not with Tribune.

File Number: SES-T/C-20190306-00274

File Number: SES-T/C-20190306-00241

A1l. Name of Licensee (as shown on FCC 312 — Main Form)
Name: WPMT, LLC Phone

Number:

312-222-3894

DBA Name: Fax Number:

Street: 303 E. Wacker Dr. E—Mail: jroberts@tribunemedia.com
Suite 1700

City: Chicago State: IL

Country: USA Zipcode: 60601 —

Attention: John W. Zucker, Esqg.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Joy Barksdale

Paralegal Specialist

Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 8 50 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 2026625023 | jbarksdale@cov.com
WWW.COV.com
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